

Spencer Gulf Football League Inc

MINUTES

Meeting Date	20 th August 2017 commenced at 9:30 am				
Location	League Rooms, Central Oval, Port Augusta				
Present					
SGL	L Promnitz, G Congdon, R Gordon, L Jolly, K Hillard				
West Augusta	M Foote				
South Augusta	S Kennedy				
Central Augusta	M Gilbert				
Solomontown	R Boothby				
Port	D Johnson				
PropRisdon	W Sayner				
Umpires	M Giles				
SANFL	C Olilphant				
Gallery	M Kerin, C Packard, R Krahnert				
Apologies					
	J McAuliffe				
Confirmation of Minutes					
	That the Minutes of the League Meeting held on 4th June 2017 , as tabled, be accepted.				
Business arising	from the Minutes				
	Nil				
Correspondence					
•	IN Email to PACC detailing a proposal to hold 2017 Grand Final at Central Oval. Game Changer – Leader and Management Presentation \$600/person. Constitution – Draft for Club review/input. OUT Email from PACC not accepting SGL proposal to hold 2017 Grand Final at Central Oval.				
Reports					
Treasurer	That the Treasurer's Report be accepted, as tabled.				

	Moved: Solomontown Seconded: G Congdon CARRIED				
	Discussion held on the viability of renewing Bass/SANFL tickets to Adelaide Oval.				
	Costs for the recent inter-league match against Whyalla were scrutinised and whether a new concept within the Northern Zone Group be considered.				
President	Congratulated the coaches of U15s and U18s for lending players to opposing sides who are lacking in numbers on Match Day. Likewise, those players who willingly 'go over' to make up those numbers are to be applauded.				
Secretary	Nil				
Vice President & Junior Football	'Early Bird' entrance fee is not available in Final Series. Thanks to Corey McKenzie and Bob Ashton for coaching U14s and U17s. A representative from PAJFL to be invited to League Meetings.				
General Business	June 3 rd behavioural incident was resolved between West and South.				
	Drug and Alcohol Seminar at Lions was a success. Another workshop to be held on 5 th September 2017.				
SGL	Mini-league match to be held on 26 th August 2017 at half-time between West and South (League).				
	Resolved that regarding any events planned to be held on match days, it is deemed professional and an act of courtesy, to raise these matters at League Meetings.				
	Perhaps NAIDOC matches could be held in conjunction with a Multi-cultural round and programmed during the season similar to the MAC round.				
	PPJFL is keen to promote and formulate a Girls Junior Football Competition, and even though numbers will probably be low initially, time will allow it to evolve and expand.				
	An U14 girl wishing to play at an U15 level must go through a formal procedure, including written parental permission.				
	Burley to be League supplier of footballs as the have offered a \$1,000 sponsorship and will provide footballs for all finals matches. Footballs cost \$86 and are \$49 cheaper than Sherrin.				
	Blue to arrange Tribunal Education Workshop for Club Officials and Tribunal Commissioners prior to 2018 season.				
	Drawn Final Series Matches:				
	That where any Finals Series matches, in all grades, are drawn at full time then additional time of five (5) minutes, with time on, is to be played each end. Such additional time shall continue to be played until a result is				

	achieved.				
	Moved: Port	Seconded: West	CARRIED		
	2017 Grand Final Venue:				
	That the 2017 Grand Final to be played at Central Oval, Port Augusta				
	regardless of the League sides participating.				
	Moved: West	Seconded: Central	NOT CARRIED		
	Clubs to liaise direct by email with Lions (cc Blue) regarding any issues, including number of attendees, at the Madigan Medal Count on 4 th September 2017.				
	Blue will forward email from the Transcontinental regarding advertising in a Grand Final Feature during the week leading to the Grand Final.				
SANFL	Craig thanked West and Solomontown for the successful MAC Seminars. South and Lions to hold them next year				
West Augusta	Nil				
South Augusta	Mick Kerin inquired about TRAX radio station being allowed to resume using the League Room, Port Augusta for broadcasting matches. Permission denied.				
Central Augusta	Inquired whether the gatekeeper at the previous day's match at ETSA oval was to receive payment. Les stated it was a voluntary role.				
Solomontown	Nil				
Port	Nil				
PropRisdon	A sausage sizzle will be held at Port Oval this Sunday 27 th August 2017 (Lions v Port) for U9s and U11s.				
Umpires	Numbers have improved. Abuse to umpires was increasing and Delegates need to go back to Clubs to encourage reduction of this behaviour. Also, criticism based on the age of umpires is unwarranted. Selection of Umpires in 2017 Finals Series to be based on best available to officiate. Three umpires to officiate if numbers are available. No tripling up and umpiring consecutive matches to be avoided, where possible. Using two umpires to be considered where appropriate.				

	Thanks to Central for providing umpires for the weekend's matches held at ETSA Oval.
Next Meeting	ТВА
Meeting Closed	12:10 pm

Confirmed

Les Promnitz President 31st January 2018